

**RIFLE PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD MINUTES  
PARKS MAINTENANCE FACILITY  
JANUARY 5, 2017**

Meeting called to order by Michael at 5:38 pm.

<b><u>MEMBERS PRESENT:</u></b>	<b><u>YES</u></b>	<b><u>NO</u></b>
Sara Brainard	X	
Chris Bornholdt		X
Michael Churchill	X	
Mason Hostadt	X	
Kevin Kelley	X	
Trudy Lowery	X	
Christi Savage		X
Erik Villasenor		X

**STAFF PRESENT:** Tom Whitmore, Angie Wilkins

**MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 14<sup>TH</sup> MEETING:** Sara made a motion to accept and approve the minutes of the November 14<sup>th</sup> meeting. Kevin 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion. Motion passed with a voice vote.

**COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:** None

**INSPIRE INITIATIVE UPDATE:** Tom let the board know that the program is for getting kids involved. The meeting will be Monday the 9<sup>th</sup> of January and Tom asked which board members would be in attendance. Trudy, Sara, Kevin, Christi and Erik said they would be able to attend.

**CRVLL UPDATE:** Tom let the board know that Emily Hisel will be at the January 23<sup>rd</sup> PRAB meeting to discuss fees after staff presented her with a price for the past year usage of City fields.

**CENTENNIAL PLAYGROUND UPDATE:** Tom let the board know that the playground would start in the Spring of 2017 and that the Inspire group is looking at natural play features and we will now have 2 age group playgrounds instead of just one. O&M will help with groundwork and Parks will help with irrigation.

**FACILITY USE POLICY APPROVAL:** Tom let the board know that Council approved the Facility Use Policy.

**2017 PARK AND REC FEES:** Tom let the board know that the City Manager wanted more changes to the fees. The board approved raising the fees of the Community House and Group Area as well as fees for the Senior trips. Mason made a motion to accept and approve the increase of fees, Trudy 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion. Motion passed with a voice vote.

**CURRENT PROJECTS:** Tom let the board know that Heinze gazebo roof is on and that the Action Park lights are done. He also stated that Wamsley field is looking good.

**OTHER:** Tom let the board know that some PRAB members terms end in January and Kevin and Mason stated that they would like to stay on the board. Tom stated that at the next PRAB meeting election of officers would take place.

Next meeting is scheduled for January 9<sup>th</sup> at the Library.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:48 pm.

